
From: steffi S
To: Wheeler, Mayor; Commissioner Rubio; Commissioner Mapps; Commissioner Ryan Office; Commissioner Hardesty;

Council Clerk – Testimony
Subject: Please do not remove Elm Trees from the Park Blocks
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 10:32:52 AM

Dear City of Portland Leaders,

Please do not remove mature Elms from the Park Blocks.  Portland's canopy is already significantly depleted.  It
appears that the city is planning on taking out some trees who still have a long healthy lifespan ahead.  This is
unacceptable.  

For more information please see:  https://buildingonhistory.blogspot.com/2021/06/so-what-about-those-trees-
on-south-park.html?fbclid=IwAR3um1pDah5JICq3VKP3afFLG-Ha1qap_DwOWm3Ff9EbbOrJ_IRUofe40B0

Sincerely, Steph Spann

So: What About Those Trees on
the South Park Blocks?
  Any discussion about the proposed master plan
for Portland’s South Park Blocks settles to a
single issue: How many of the 325 trees on the...

buildingonhistory.blogspot.com
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